

To: Councillors Stretton (Chair), McCarthy (Vice Chair), de la Bedoyere, Holton, Houghton, Juniper, O'Neill, and Webb

You are summoned to attend the following meeting:

ALDBURY PARISH COUNCIL MEETING To be held on Monday 1st August 2022 at 8.00pm ALDBURY MEMORIAL HALL

Members of the public and press are invited to attend this meeting.

AGENDA ITEM

- 1 Chair's Welcome.
- 2 Apologies for absence to be considered by the Council.
- 3 Declarations of Interests & Dispensations Cllrs to declare interests particular to this meeting.
- 4 Receive questions from members of the public and press (max 15 minutes).
- 5 Hertfordshire Police.
 - To receive monthly report from PCSO.
- To approve the minutes of the Parish Council meeting held on 4th July 2022.
- 7 Warden's update.
 - To discuss matters arising and action.
- 8 Allotments.
- 8.1 Parking at the allotments.
- 8.2 Update on the allotment tenancy consultation.
- 9 Speeding and Parking.
- 9.1 Ashridge National Trust update from Cllr Juniper.
- 10 Queens Green Canopy.
- 10.1 Council to approve a quote for purchase and planting of the tree and installation of the commemorative plaque.

11 Play Areas.

11.1 Council to approve a quote to replace a timber gate post at a cost of £325.

12 Internal Controls.

12.1 Council to review filming policy – update from Cllr Houghton.

13 Planning Matters – to discuss the following:

13.1 Application(s):

- 22/02258/FHA 2-storey rear extension, extension to existing porch and garage conversion (amendment to approved application 22/01048/FHA to show slightly enlarged extension to existing porch). 8 Clarkes Spring Aldbury Tring Hertfordshire HP23 5QL
- 22/02287/TCA T1 Works T2 Felling Chimanimani Toms Hill Road Aldbury Tring Hertfordshire HP23 5SA
- 22/02288/TCA Tree fellings 2 Toms Hill Road Aldbury Tring Hertfordshire HP23 5SA
- 22/02324/LBC Internal alterations to remove one wall and to change doors to garden. Toms Barn Stocks Road Aldbury Tring Hertfordshire HP23 5RU

13.2 Decision(s):

- 22/01391/DRC The Valiant Trooper, Trooper Road, Aldbury, Tring, Hertfordshire, HP23 5RW, Details required by condition 7 (materials) attached to planning permission 22/00379/LBC Internal alterations, repair to exterior and removal of concrete paving to rear outside area. Grant
- 22/01575/LBC 42 44 Trooper Road, Aldbury, Tring, Hertfordshire, HP23 5RW, Works to front elevation: Lime render, paint, restore leaded windows and general maintenance. Grant
- 22/01379/FHA 6 Toms Hill Road, Aldbury, Tring, Hertfordshire, HP23 5SA, Single storey side extension. Conversion of existing outbuilding to include a new WC and shower involving the demolition of existing steps. A new low-level paved patio requiring new steps externally. New side access to the garden from public footpath. Grant
- 22/01314/FHA Summerhill, New Ground Road, Aldbury, Tring, Hertfordshire, HP23 5RJ, Demolition of existing rear extension to garage. Removal of external steps to front of garage. Infilling of existing pedestrian door to garage. New dormer to front garage roof. Single storey rear extensions amended scheme to include a change in roofing materials. Grant

14 Clerk's Correspondence.

14.1 Correspondence regarding plans for the Valiant Trooper.

15 Footpaths, Highways and Bridleways.

15.1 Replacement bench on top of Malting Lane.

16 Financial Matters:

16.1 The accounts including bank reconciliation, list of payments and monthly budget report have been circulated prior to the meeting. A resolution is required to authorise the payments.

17 Meeting close.

Next Parish Council Meeting: 5th September 2022. Aldbury Parish Council website – <u>www.aldburyparish.org.uk</u>

Signed: Gosia Turczyn 26th July 2022